

Governance Meeting (10162023)

October 16, 2023 / Transcribed by Vulkan

Stewards	1
Facilitators	1
Secretary	2

Stewards

- Working on the Q3 Quarterly report
- Working on MWG and MCWG onboarding documentation and material
- Meeting with bidders for the [Economic Sustainability Study RFP](#) posted to the Forum
- Working on establishing a new initiative called the “Global Community Committee,” which has a goal of aligning representatives from the DAO’s largest delegation groups. First meeting will be held on Thursday (10/26) @ 12 PM EST
- Looking ahead to website updates
- ApeCoin Governance WG Twitter account has been setup; you can follow it [here](#)
- Ape Assembly Meeting #10 scheduled for 10/18 @ 9 PM EST in Discord

Facilitators

- 86 AIPs in process, including 32 pending implementation
- Continuing process of updating statuses of all previously approved proposals
- Updating AIP Draft Template Breakdown graphic
- Granting authors and co-authors access to new AIP Execution and Transparency Forum section, including Twitter Usage Request Form
- Beta Testing Forum Badge is available, communicating with author on last steps of implementation
- Working on Implementation of AIP-102 (Proposal Overview Chart)
- Diagnosing potential issues with the Forum Translating Tool

Secretary

- Continuing to update and add to the [DAO Community Calendar](#)
- [AIP Transparency Tuesday](#) posted to Twitter/Discord/Forum

- [Weekly Newsletter](#) posted to Twitter/Discord/Forum
- Preparing coordination material for incoming MWG and MCWG Stewards
- Assisted with metrics for Q3 Quarterly Report

